Walton County Department Agenda Request

Department Name: Walton County Sheriff's Office

Department Head/Representative: Kim McCord

Meecting Date Request: 10/01/2024

Has this topic been discussed at past meetings? No

If so, When?

TOPIC: Surplus

Wording For Agenda: Declaration of Surplus property

This Request: Informational Purposes Only Needs Action by Commissioners™* Yes

*What action are you seeking from the Commissioners? Declare items/weapons as surplus and give
permission to properly destroy as items have reached end of their useful life and selling items
would not be beneficial to the agency/county.

Department Comments/Recommendation:

Additional Documentation Attached? Yes-ATF Acceptable Destruction Procedures

Is review of this request or accompanying documentation by the County Attorney required? No

If so, has a copy of the documentation been forwarded to County Attorney? N/A

Date forwarded to County Attorney: N/A

Has the County Attorney review been completed? N/A

If this request involves the expenditure of county funds, please answer the following:

Approved in current budget?

Budget information attached?
Comments:

Purchasing Department Comments:
County Attorney Comments:

Chairman’s Comments:




SHERIFF JOE CHAPMAN
WALTON COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
1425 South Madison Avenue, Monroe, Georgia 30655
Ofhice (770) 267-6557
Fax (770) 267-1500

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD
Date: September 171, 2024
From: Sergeant Jeff Taylor
To: Mrs. Kim McCord, Finance Officer
Ref: Firearms Destruction Request

The Walton County Sheriff's Office requests to destroy the below listed firearms. These
weapons have reached the end of their useful life. The age of the weapons and current

conditions do not lead me to believe that selling them would be benefical to the agency

or county.
Make Model Serial Number
Mossberg 590 H639031
Mossberg 590 L457404
Smith and Wesson 916A 578B72
Smith and Wesson 3000 FC45313
High Standard Riot P12121
High Standard Riot P12000
High Standard Riot P11886
High Stnadard Riot P11423
Mossberg 500 H633895
Smith and Wesson 3000 FC453156
Mossberg 500 H39994
Mossberg 500 H639224
Maverick 88 MV17872F
Mossberg 500 H640253
Mossberg 500 L64325T
High Standard Riot No Serial Number Found
Springfield 67 B446213
Winchester Unknown L765038
Mossberg 590 P846059
Glock 17 Gen 4 XTC854




HOW TO PROPERLY

DESTROY FIREARMS

What are ATE's Acceptable Destruction Procedures @
L]

e Use an oxy/acetylene torch (not band sawed)

e Must remove at least %2 inch of metal per cut

e Must be made at angles & completely sever
the receiver in at least 3 critical locations

(specified by model)
Acceptable
method of destruction is
to completely melt
(smelt), shred or crush
the firearm receiver.
These torch cuts are
acceptable alternatives
to shredding.

Must pass through the

forward wall or barrel

mounting area
Revolvers

& Pistols

Long Guns (Rifles & Shot Guns)

Must pass through
the rear wall

Must pass through an area having a critical fire-control-
component mounting pin and/or the slot in which the
operating handle reciprocates

An unserviceable firearm is not destroyed and is still regulated as a "firearm" under Federal law.
Any method of destruction must render the firearm so that is is not restorable to a firing condition
and is otherwise reduced to scrap.




